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REAL ESTATE ONLINE AUCTION TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1775 N. Audubon Drive, New Albany, IN 47150
Bidding Ends Wednesday, April 21, 2021

This property is offered under specific terms and conditions per the printed auction bid packet and is included
and adapted in a legally binding purchase agreement. If you have not read and reviewed the auction bid packet
or do not completely accept the terms and conditions - do not bid.

COVID-19 PRECAUTIONS
The Harritt Group will follow social distancing and face mask recommendations. Inspection by open house or by
appointment. Video tours available upon request.

BIDDING ONLINE

Proper and complete registration is required. All bidders must provide name, address, phone number, email address,
and credit card information to register. A credit card will be validated before bidding access is granted, but is not a
recognized form of payment of the deposit or purchase price. By registering, all bidders acknowledge having read and
agree to be bound by the Auction Terms and Conditions.

While online bidding is very popular, not everyone is entirely comfortable with the process. The Harritt Group staff is
always available to assist any bidder who has questions. If you need assistance placing a bid online or prefer to submit
a bid in person, please call our office for assistance @ 812-944-0217.

BUYER’S PREMIUM

A 10% buyer’s premium will be added to the final bid. The buyer’s premium, together with the final bid amount, will
constitute the total purchase price of the Real Estate. (Example: Hammer Bid Price $100,000 plus 10% Buyer’s Premium
equals Contract Purchase Price of $110,000)

MANNER OF PAYMENT

A 10% non-refundable down payment of the Contract Purchase Price in the form of cash, check, or wired funds are
due within 24 hours following the auction with the signing of a legally binding purchase agreement. (Example:
Hammer Bid Price $100,000 + 10% Buyer’s Premium $10,000 = Contract Purchase Price $110,000 with a 10% Down
Payment of $11,000). Arrangements will be made to meet with the successful bidder to execute the documents or the
documents can be emailed to the successful bidder and returned by email, DocuSign or fax to the Harritt Group within
24 hours of the auction.

CLOSING
All auctions are a cash sale and the balance of the purchase price will be due in 40 calendar days, on or before May 31,

2021. If the buyer chooses to obtain financing for the balance of the purchase price, completion of this transaction is
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not based upon the condition of successfully obtaining financing nor is it subject to a satisfactory appraisal, survey, or
inspections of any kind. All closing costs and wiring fees are the buyer’s expenses.

INSPECTION

Property is being sold “As /s” with no contingencies and no warranties expressed or implied. All inspections are
welcomed prior to auction at the buyer’s expense. The buyer relies upon the condition of the property based upon
their own examination and has not relied upon any statement or representation by the auctioneer or staff as to the
nature or condition of the property. Square footage measurements are estimated. Buyers can make their own precise
measurements, if needed.

FLOOD DESIGNATION

Buyer may not terminate the agreement if the property requires flood insurance or that is subject to building or use
limitations by reason of the location, which materially interferes with the buyer's intended use of the property. The
buyer shall pay for and be responsible for flood certification if needed. Our records indicate that the property is not in a
flood zone.

EVIDENCE OF TITLE

Seller will provide a merchantable title via a deed. The cost of title evidence, as desired by the buyer, to be a buyer’s
expense. Owner’s title insurance is always strongly recommended, and that without said insurance, the buyer may
have no future objections to the title, or potential losses. Buyer is accepting title subject to (1) Any recorded or
unrecorded building restrictions, restrictive covenants, conditions, or other use restrictions applicable to the property
and (2) Any recorded, unrecorded, or visible easements for public or private use including road, utilities or others,
upon which existing improvements do not encroach of which there are no violations.

SURVEY
Property is being sold without survey. All land measurements are per courthouse records.

REAL ESTATE TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS

All taxes that have accrued for any prior calendar year that remain unpaid shall be paid by the seller either to the
County Treasurer and/or the buyer in the form of a credit at closing. All taxes that have accrued for the current
calendar year shall be prorated on a calendar-year basis as of the closing date. The buyer also acknowledges the seller’s
tax exemptions andj/or credits may not be reflected on future tax bills. The buyer may apply for current-year
exemptions/credits at or after closing if applicable.

POSSESSION
Seller will give possession at closing.

FEDERAL LEAD-BASED PAINT DISCLOSURE

Every purchaser of any interest in residential real property on which a residential dwelling was built prior to 1978 is
notified that such property may present exposure to lead from lead-based paint. All inspections and assessments for
the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards must be made prior to the auction. The buyer
waives the 10-day opportunity to conduct such an assessment and acknowledge receipt of the lead-based paint
disclosure form.
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AUCTION END TIME

Harritt Group Online Auctions are timed events and all bidding will close at a specified time. Harritt Group Online
Auctions also have an auto-extend feature. Any bid placed in the final minutes of an auction will cause the auction
ending to be automatically extended from the time the bid was placed. Example: If an auction scheduled to close at 6
PM receives a bid at 5:59 PM, and the extended bidding time for that auction is 10 minutes, the close time will
automatically extend to 6:09 PM. The auto-extend feature remains active until no further bids are received within the
specified time frame.

MAXIMUM BID

Internet bidders who desire to make certain their bids are acknowledged should use the maximum bidding feature
and place their maximum bid in ample time before the close of the auction. However, in the event two identical
maximum bids for the same amount are placed, it is the first one received which will be given preference and will
indicate the bidder is “Winning”. The online bidder, therefore, is responsible for monitoring their bid to the close of the
auction. Harritt Group will bear no liability/responsibility in case of a bidder error. Bidding platform records of Auction
Mobility and the Harritt Group will be deemed conclusive in all respects and will be final.

MALFUNCTION AND LOSS OF SERVICE

The results of the auction may be rendered void if a malfunction or temporary loss of service occurs. In such an event,
Harritt Group reserves the right to remedy the situation in whichever way best represents the seller, including the
cancellation of existing bids. Harritt Group shall not be held liable in any way for any malfunctions or loss of service.
The bidder acknowledges and understands that this service may or may not function correctly at the close of the
auction. Under no circumstances shall Bidder have any kind of claim against Harritt Group or anyone else if the
internet service fails to work correctly during the close of the auction. Harritt Group will not be responsible for any
missed bids from any source.

SOLD WITH SELLER’S RESERVE
Final bid price is subject to the seller’s confirmation. When the bidding has met the reserve, a notification will be

posted and the auction will become absolute and sell to the highest bidder.

BROKER PARTICIPATION
A commission will be paid to any properly licensed Broker who registers prior to the auction a successful buyer
according to the appropriate Broker Participation Agreement and requirements.

PRE-AUCTION SALES
No pre-auction offers. All bidding to be submitted online during the period of Wednesday, April 14 through Wednesday,
April 21, 2021.

AGENCY
The Harritt Group is acting exclusively as agents for the seller.

SELLER
Gary LaDuke & Terry LaDuke
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Client Detail

1775 N Audubon Drive, New Albany, IN 47150
Listing #: 202106863

Total Finished Sqft: 1,564

Above Grade Finished SqFt: 1,564

$0
Active (04/07/21)

Prop Type: Residential/Farm SubType: Residential

County: Floyd Township: New Albany

Subdivision: Yes School Dst: New Albany-Floyd Cty

Subdiv Nm: Audubon Place Parcel#: 220504301313014008

Beds: 4 Lot Sz: 0.22 / 9,583

Baths: 2(11) Lot Size Src: Assessor

Abv Grd SF: 1,564 Lot Dim: 83'x 115’

Tot Fin SF: 1,564 Year Built: 1950

New Const: No Annual Tax: 1,360

Home Warranty: No Tax Year: 2021

Land Assess: 18,500 DOM: 0

Improvements: 105,300 HOA $: / None

Total Assess: 123,800

Directions: I-265 to Charlestown Road Exit #4. South 2 miles to
right on McDonald Lane. 3/10 mile to left on Roanoke
Avenue to left on N. Audubon Drive. Home on corner.

Legal: Plat 645 Lot 14 Audubon Place, Floyd County, IN

$71,740 Deduction Type Comment
Supplemental Homestd $26,740

| Remarks [ : s s e — —

1950’s Cottaage Online Auction - Bidding Ends Wednesday, April 21 @ 6PM. Spacious one level four-bedroom cottage with
addition on a corner lot with detached one-car garage and 12’ x 22’ carport. A family house with plenty of living space in a
great location close to everything, including Charlestown Road shopping corridor and the downtown area. Includes eat-in
kitchen with 9 x 3’7 pantry, equipped laundry room off the main bedroom with walk-in cedar closet. Additional outdoor
space features a 12’ x 16" sunroom with sliding windows and screens with an adjacent 12’ x 20’ covered porch with a gas
grill. Home improvements include replacement windows and the HVAC system was recently replaced in 2020 with a
Carrier high efficiency gas furnace, air cleaner and central air. BUYERS PREMIUM 10% Buyer’s Premium added to the
hammer bid price to determine the final purchase price. REAL ESTATE TERMS A non-refundable down payment (10% of the
purchase price) in the form of cash, check, or wired funds are due within 24 hours following the auction, balance due in 40
days for clear title. Taxes prorated to the day of closing. Possession at closing. Selling as is without contingencies, all
inspections welcomed before the auction. See full details in the Auction Bid Packet.OPEN INSPECTION Wednesday, April
14, 4-6PM and Wednesday, April 21, 11AM-1PM. Or contact us for a private showing.

Tot Deductions:

|

| Amenities | e

Type: 1 Story Foundation: Crawl Space

Zoning: Residential Basement: No Basement Type:

Construction: Existing Laundry: Yes Laundry Location: First Level
Outbuildings: Garage, Shed Laundry Type: Laundry Room

# Fireplaces: Fireplace: Road Frontage: 83’

Roof Type: Shingle

Appliances: Clothes Dryer, Clothes Washer, Garage Door Opener, Microwave, Range / Oven, Refrigerator
Lot Description: Corner Lot

Exterior Type: Aluminum Siding

Covered Porch, Fenced Yard, Landscaped, Solid Surface Drive, Sunroom, Thermopane windows
Built-in Bookcase, Cedar Closet(s), Ceiling Fan(s), Eat-in Kitchen, Family Room, Natural Wood Trim,
Pantry, Walk-in Closet(s)

Paved

Exterior Feat:
Interior Feat:

Road Type:

1 i s . R
| Measurements |

Above Grade Finished: 1,564.0 Nonconform Finished: 0.0
Above Grade Unfinish: 0.0 Nonconform Unfinish: 0.0
Below Grade Finished: 0.0 TFLS: 1,564
Below Grade Unfinish: 0.0

[ Room Sizes & Levels |

Total Rooms: 8 Garage: Y Garage Size: 22 x 16 Garage Type: Carport, Garage Spaces: 2
Detached, Front Entry

Type Dimension Level Flooring Description

Living Room 15.9 x 11.8  1st Floor Vinyl

Kitchen 13.4x11.5 1st Floor Vinyl Eat-In

Family Room 22x13.6 1st Floor Vinyl

MainBedroom 10.4 x 11.8  1st Floor Vinyl Walk-In Cedar Closet

Bathroom Half 5x5 1st Floor Vinyl Off Family Room

Other 52x8 1st Floor Vinyl Laundry off Family Room

Bedroom 9x13.6 1st Floor Carpet

Bedroom 10.4 x 11.8  1st Floor Carpet

Bedroom 8.6 x 8.6 1st Floor Carpet

Bathroom Full 6.8 x5 1st Floor Vinyl Full w/Shower

I T



| Utilities |

Water Heater: Natural Gas Heat Type: Forced Air
Water Type: Public Onsite Cooling Type: Central Air
Natural Water: Fuel Type: Nat Gas
Sewer Type: Sewer

[ General Information j|

Possession: At Closing Covenants & Restr: Yes
Flood: No Sign: Yes
Seller Will Lease: No Terms: No

All information deemed reliable but not guaranteed.

INFORMATION HEREIN DEEMED RELIABLE BUT NOT GUARANTEED. BUYER(S) TO VERIFY ALL INFORMATION.
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1775 N. Audubon Drive, New Albany
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SELLER'S RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SALES DISCLOSURE

5 State Form 46234 (R6/6-14) -
te: This form has been modified fom the version curreritly found at 875 IAC 8-1-2 b indude questions regaring disclosure of contzrmination related to controllec subsiances or methamphetamine as required

Date (month, day, year) ‘

Not

> P.L. 183-2014, Rule revisions wil be made to 876 IAC 9-1-2 ¢ include these cha in the near future. however fre Commission has made this information avalable noa througn his updateZ fom,
Seller slates that the information conteined in Ihis Disclosure Is comect fo the best of Seller's CURRENT ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE as of the above dale. The prespective buyer and the owner. may
wish [o obtain professional advice or inspecions o the property and provide for appropriate provisions in a conlract between them conceming any advice, inspections, tefects, or wamantiss
obtzined on the property. The representalior's in this form are the representalions of the owrer and are not the representations of the agent, i any. This infermalion is for disclesure only and fs not
niended fo be a part of any contract between the buyar and the owner. Indiana law (IC 32-21-5) generally requires ssllzrs of 14 unit resdential property to comgplete this form regarding the known
physical condifion of the property. An owner must complete and sign the disclosure form and submik the form 10 a prospective buyer before an offer is accepted “or the sale of the reai estate,

1775 N Audubon Dr, New Albany, IN 47150

Property address (number and street, city, siste, and ZiP code)

o R i L Lo D T Ay
it SRR ooy || C-VATERS SEERSYSTEN, | bttt | oo | e | S -
Built-in Vacuum System Af o Cistem Ao N
Ciothes Dryer Vs Septic FiekiBed  A{e <,
Clothes Washer V=5, Hot Tub ~ Ao / i
Dishwasher Ado Plumbing VS \/
Disposal - Mo Aerztor System  AJO i
Freezer [ Sump Pump Ao \/
Gas Gl yes Inigation Systems A/ O W/
Hood - L weter Heaterrzrectic i (B[ oy
Microwave Oven  /£5 Water Heater/Gas /25~ . N/
Oven VETD Water Heater!Soar ~ ALO NA
Range yes Water Purifier Ao <
Refrigerator Y&g Water Softener N [ J
Ropm Air Conditioner{s) Well 1\_{ < "\/7,
Trash Compactor  AJo , Septcand Holding TenkiSeptichourd | v/ |
Geothermal and Heat Pump Ader | o/

TV Antenna/D @Z@

Other: Other Sewer System (Explain)
22

Cry SE

Swinming Poof & Pool Equipment

Yes | No ?(0 ::l
W
Are the struciures connected 1o & public water system? Yo
: e:;:tw Are the structures connected 10 a public Sewser system? V%
.‘-j Are thers any addilions that may require improvemen's to /dﬂ‘
C - - \/ the sewage disposal system?
(~ Aeve If yes, have the improvements beer. completed on the
Burglar Alarm Ao 4 f sewage disposal svstem?
Ceiling Fan(s) lf’:, V4 Are the improvemenis connacted to a private/community \/
3 water system?
Garage D°‘§Pg§e"e‘ ] Controjs v V4
- = — Are the improvements connected to a private/communiy \//
Inside Telaphone Wiring \/ kS sewer system?
and Blocksiacks 5 , "D, HEATING K CODLING ~ T Dafective | RSt Do Not -
‘ntercom l\{o . BYSTEM® TP Sf. o] Dafective | Know
[;911 Fixtures :{[&5 : /f \é i
una o N\ = - e
- — Conditi
Smoke/Fire Alarm(s) v’gs = \/ Lebal Alr Hronng A ‘/
- /] Hot\vale- Heat
Swilches and Qullets VES \/l —-
Sl Furpace Heat/Gas \ /
Vent Fan(s) y&; / =
- NL Furnace Heat/Electric
60§100/200 Amp Service / -
{CiteleBe) v&»g \ Solar House-Heating
Generator MD N A Y/oodburning Stove
NOTE: Means a condition that would have a significant Oefecl® adverse Fireplace
effect on the value of the property, that would significantly Impair the health Firepiace Insett
or safety of future occupants of the property, or that i not repaired, removed P
or replaced would significantly shorten or adversely affect the expected Air Clearer \ g
normal Bfe of the premises. Humioifier M
Propane Tank
Other Heating Source B

disciosurs form s not a warranty by the owner or the owner's agent, if any,
prospective buyer or owner may later obtain. At or before settlament. the o
settlament that the conditjon of the property is substantially the same as # was when the disclosure form was provided. Sellar and Purchaser hereby

The Injormation containad in this Disclosure has been furnished by the Solier, who cerlifies to the truth thereof, based on the Seller's CURRENT ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE. A
and the disclosure form may not be used as 2 substitute for any inspections or warrantias that the
wner is required to disclose any material change in the physical condition of the property or certiy to

The Seller herebycertil

the purchaser 3
admawledgeip( of this Disclosyrg by sfining below.
l:nsno »Z, V Dale (mnp’dd/}g) Signature of Buyer Cate (mm/ad/yy)
o 7 / —/ S "'(
Signaturg of Seller o= Q LJL Dale (mmiddlyy, Sigrature of Buye" Date (mm/dd/y)
vy JZ oy ey
es

that the condilion of the property is substantially the same as it was when the Seller's Disclosure form was originally provided te the Buyer,

Signature of Seller (at closing)

] Dale (mm/ddlyy)

LSignature of Seller (at closing}

] Cate (mm/ddAy)

Harriti Group, 4784 Coryden I'ike New Albaoy, IN 47150
Dsugles Harritt B

‘Page Tol Z

Phone: (812)944-0217
Produced with 2ip“orm® by zipLogix 18C70 Fifiean Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 i [

Fax: (812)944-5558
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Properly address (number and strest. city, state, and ZIP cods)
1775 N Audubon Dr, New Albany, IN 47150

2. ROOF DO NOT
(xes)|_wo KNOW 4. OTHER DISCLOSURES ves | no | BONOT
Age, if known { 0 Yeass. e
L{ Do structures have aluminum wiring? v
i leak? 3
Bogelia foeres o Are there any foundaiion problems with the '1,/
Is there present damage to the roof? No slructures?
Is thers more than one layer of shingles on the /\.1’ Are there any encroachments? {
house? i 2 Are there any violations of zoning, building codes, /
icti 2

if yes, how many layers? or restrictive covenants?

Is the present use of non-conforrring use?

Expiain;

DO NOT

3. HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS YES NO KNOW
Have there been or are there any hazardous
conditions on the property, such as methane s
gas, lead painl, radcn gas in house or we, /
radicactive material, iandfi!l, mineshaft,
expansive soil, toxic materials, mold, other
biclogical contaminants, asbestos insulation,
or PCB's?
Is there any contamination caused by the Is the access 1o your property via a private roac?
manufacture or a controlled substance on the Is the access 1o your property via a public road? N
property that has not been certified as / YOI PIORERTY - L
decontaminated by an inspector approved fs the access to your property via an easement?
under IC 13-14-1-152 Have you received any notices by any

gcvernmental or quasi-govemmental agencies

i i 7
Has there bean»manufactun_e of affecting this property?
methamphetamine o+ dumping of wasle from Are there any structural problems with the
the manufacture of methamphetamine in a building? \/
residential structure on the property?
: Have any substantial additions or alterations

Explain: been made without a required building permit?

Are there moisture and/or water p-oblems in the

basement, cravd space area, or any other area?

Is there any damage due to wind, flood, termites,
or rodents?

Have any structures been treated for wood
destroying insects?

Are the furnacefwoodstcve/chimneyAlue all in /
working order?

E. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS AND/OR EXPLANATIONS: Is the property in a flood plain?
fuse pages, ifr v Do you currently pay for food insurance?
Does the property contain uncerground storage
iank(s)?
Is the homeovimer a licersed real estate
salesperson
[T fEFE5Ry threatened or existing lifigabon
regarding

e propedy? .
Is the property subject to covenants, conditions
:and/or

| testrictions of a hemeowner's asspcialion?

WNCTYSRY NSS TSN

Is:1~e property located within one {1) mile of an
airport?

The information contained in this Disclosure has been furnished by the Seller, who certifies to the truth thereof, based on the Seller's CURRENT ACTUAL
KNOWLEDGE. A disclosure form is not a warranty by the owner or the owner's agent, if any, and the disclosure form may not be used as a substitute for any
Inspections or warranties that the prospective buyer or owner may later obtain. At or beifore settlement, the owner is required to disclose any material change in
the physical condition of the property or certify tp the purchaser at settlement that the condition of the property is substantially the same as it was when the

disclosure form wasggrovided. Seller a urchgger hereby acknowledge receipt of this Disclosure by signing below.

Z L
Signature of % OW‘J‘/ Date (mm/dd/yy) Signature of Buyer Date (mm/dd/yy)
il o /~ 45 ~Z{

Signature of Seller { i Date (mm/ddiyy) Signature of Buyer Date (mm/dd/yvy)
B (T A 7-A
The Seller hereby céfrtifies that the condition of the property is substantially the same as it was when the Seller's Disclosure form was origmally provided to the Buyer.
Signature of Seller (at closing;} ’ Date (mm/ddsyy) l Sigrature of Seller (at closing) Date {mm/dd/yy)
. FORM #03.
EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY
Page 20f2
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Pracided a3 @ mender sevuice by the

INDIANA
E]ASSOC!ANON OF LEAD-BASED PAINT CERTIFICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

T REALTORS®, INC.
ZW»JJ S Disclosure of Information on Lead-Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards
(SALES)
1 For use only by members of the Indiana Association of REALTORS®

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1775 N Audubon Dr, New Albany, IN 47150

2
3
4 LEAD WARNING STATEMENT

5 Every buyer of any interest in residential real property on which a residential dwelling was built prior to 1978 is notified that
6 such property may present exposure to lead from lead-based paint that may place young children at risk of developing lead
7 poisoning. Lead poisoning in young children may produce permanent neurological damage, including learning disabilities,
8 reduced intelligence quotient, behavioral problems, and impaired memory. Lead poisoning also poses a particular risk to

9 pregnant women. The seller of any interest in residential real property is required to provide the buyer with any information
10 on lead-based paint hazards from risk assessments or inspections in the seller's possession and notify the buyer of any
11 known lead-based paint hazards. A risk assessment or inspection for possible lead-based paint hazards is recommended
12 prior to purchase.

13

14  SELLER'S DISCLOSURE
15 (a.) Presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards: (check (i) or (ii) below)

16

17 () [] Known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards are present in the housing (explain):

18

19

20 (ii) Seller has no knowledge of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing.

21

22

23 (b.) Records and reports available to the seller: (check (i) or (ii) below)

24 (i) I:] Seller has provided the buyer with all available records and reports including Seller's Residential Real Estate Sales
25 Disclosure form, if applicable, pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing (list and
26 attach documents below):

27

28

29 (ii) Seller has no reports or records pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing.
30

31 BUYER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT (initial)

32 (c.)_____ Buyerhas received copies of all information listed above.

33 (d.)____ Buyer has received the pamphlet Protect Your Family From Lead In Your Home.

34 (e)___  Buyerhas (check (i) or (ii) below):

35 i [] received a 10-day opportunity (or mutually agreed upon period) to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for
36 the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards;

37 OR

38 (ii) waived the opportunity to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for the presence of lead-based paint and/or
39 lead-based paint hazards.

40 BROKES'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT (initial)

41 (f) W\ Broker has informed the seller of seller's obligations under the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act
42 of
43 1992 (42 U.S.C. 4852d) and is aware of Broker's responsibility to ensure compliance.(NOTE: where the word
44 "Broker" appears, it shall mean "Licensee" as provided in I.C.25-34.1-10-6.8.)
45
46
1775 N Audubon Dr, New Albany, IN 47150
(Property Address)
Page 1 of 2 (Lead-Based Paint - Sales)
COPYRIGHT IAR 2020
Harritt Group, 4704 Corydon Pike New Albany, IN 47150 Phone: (812)944-0217 Fax: (812)944-5558 LaDuke-1775 N.

Douglas Harritt Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www.zipl ogix.com
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47
48

50

CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY

The following parties have reviewed the information above and certify, to the best of their knowiedge, that the information they
have provided is true and accurate.

This Certification and Acknowledgment may be executed simultaneously or in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed iginal, but all of which together shall constitute cne and the same instrument. The parties agree that this
d Acknowledgment may be transmitted between them electronically or digitally. The parties intend that
ignatures constitute original signatures and are binding on the parties. The original
, if requested.

RS2/

PRINTED

A ey [ Np
SELLER'SKIGNATURE, DATE BUYER'S SIGNATURE DATE
el La)lE

PRINTED 7/ :

SELLER'S SIGNATURE DATE BUYER'S SIGNATURE DATE

Jewzy MDJ&;

%@;Z\ ZLA\%& 2-/-2/ PRINTED

LISTI?(G\BROKER DATE SELLING BROKER DATE

(Y

Prepared and provided as a member service by the Indiana Association of REALTORS®, Inc. (IAR). This form is |

restricted 10 use by members of IAR. This is a legally binding contract, if not understood seek legal advice.
Form #37. Copyright IAR 2020

EQUAL HOUSING
PP OITUMITY

1775 N Audubon Dr, New Albany, IN 47150

{Property Address)
Page 2 of 2 (Lead-Based Paint - Sales)
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